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From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Michael Pirato; Powell, John (FRA); Randall

Boyington; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Stacey Weller; Steven Travers; WUTC Rail
Reporting (UTC)

Subject: BNSF Train vs Trespasser Report - Everett
Date: Sunday, December 20, 2020 11:57:10 PM

Name of the Railroad Calling in the Report:  BNSF
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number:  Steve Yost, BNSF Service Interruptions, 817-
593-6823
Time and Date Called in to the State EOC:  20 Dec 2020, 2336 Pacific
Time and Date of the Event BNSF was notified:  20 Dec 2020, 2140 Pacific

Mile post and/or Address of Event:  BNSF Railway Everett Terminal, 3301 15th Street, Everett
Circumstances of the Incident: A passing train discovered an injured trespasser alongside a yard 
track (connector track) with a leg amputation.  The subject later passed away from the injury.   It is
believed it was caused by a train, but which one is unknown at this time.   An investigation is
ongoing.
Number of Injuries and/or Fatalities:  One fatality
Type of Rail Cars Involved (tank, hopper, box, flat, etc.):   Unknown at this time
Type and Amount of HAZMAT spilled:   None
Any Additional Details That Will Assist in Identifying the Necessary Response:  Investigation is
underway
Name and Phone Local POC:   None
Railroad Incident Number:   None
State EOC Incident Number:  20-4443
 
Earl Dickey
State Emergency Operations Officer
Emergency Management Division
Washington Military Department
Office: (800) 258-5990
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From: ServiceInterruptionDesk@BNSF.com
To: Hancock, Katie (UTC)
Cc: ServiceInterruptionDesk@BNSF.com
Subject: 12202020 - Trespasser - Scenic Subdivision - E RBGSXM3 67
Date: Thursday, June 10, 2021 6:06:58 PM

External Email

Ticket #:  11724
Create D/T:  12/20/2020 11:44:45 PM
Resource:  Sounder - Everett
Division:  Northwest
Subdivision:  Scenic
MilePost:  1782.369
Line Segment:  37
City:  Lowell
County:  Snohomish
State:  WA
D Code:
Train Symbol:  E RBGSXM3 67

Trouble Code:  Other
Trouble Desc:  2340CT  E RBGSXM3 67 crew reported an trespasser on the connector track, about MP 1782.39.
Trainmaster responded, and reported that a female trespasser had received a severe leg injury, and was being
transported to a local hospital. Trainmaster also reported that injuries appear to be train-related.

Will hold trains while investigation is on-going. No trains currently impacted.

Closeout
Emergency responders cleared the scene at 0228CT. Trespasser was transported to a local hospital where she was
pronounced deceased. Train involved has not yet been identified, investigation on-going.

Train Soup:
Train Direction: East
Lead Locos:
DP Locos:
Conductor Name:
Engineer Name:
Other Name:
On Duty Time and Date:
Crew Origin/Destination:

Name of Law Enforcement Agency on scene: Everett PD
FRA Post Accident Testing Required:
Crossing DOT:
Crossing Equipped With:

Haz Material: No
Haz Material Commodity:
Amount Released:
Impact to Waterway:
Evacuations:
Weather: 48*, cloudy, SE winds 3 mph

State Report number: 20-4443 (Earl)



NRC Report Number:

Derailed Equipment:

***Estimated Costs & Damages***
Track: 0.00 USD
Signal: 0.00 USD
Other: 0.00 USD
Car Damages: 0.00 USD
Locomotive Damages: 0.00 USD

Contractor Expense: 0.00 USD
Estimated Lading Recovery Costs: 0.00 USD
Prelim. Lading Loss Estimates: 0.00 USD
Trailer/Container Damages: 0.00 USD

FRA Reportable Subtotal: 0.00 USD

Not FRA Reportable Subtotal: 0.00 USD

Estimated Grand Total: 0.00 USD

NOTIFIED event(s):
12/21/20 01:40:29 NOTIFIED - State --> 20-4443
12/21/20 00:05:56 NOTIFIED - Passenger Service --> Bryan
12/20/20 23:48:01 NOTIFIED - NOC GDT --> John Abrahamson
12/20/20 23:47:32 NOTIFIED - ROC --> Pedro, by others
12/20/20 23:46:45 NOTIFIED - ROC --> Pedro





Subject: [Non-DoD Source] NRC Report(s) request - 12/20/2020 Fatality(ies)
 
Hello,
 
I am a Transportation Specialist with the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC).
Can you provide the NRC Report(s) for the attached fatality(ies) on 12/20/2020, also listed below:

1. EOC report stating “A passing train discovered an injured trespasser alongside a yard track
(connector track) with a leg amputation. The subject later passed away from the injury. It is believed
it was caused by a train, but which one is unknown at this time.”

2. FRA Report of BNSF accident of “Trespasser fell from rail car on the track, was struck and
fatally injured” in Everett, Snohomish County, WA
 
I am not sure if these are two separate incidents and am requesting any NRC reports related to the
incident(s). Please let me know if I should reach out to another contact there.
 
Thank you in advance for the assistance.
 
Katie Hancock
Transportation Specialist, Rail Safety
Utilities and Transportation Commission
(360) 664-1262
katie.hancock@utc.wa.gov
 



Modus Operandi
*None-Unknown

EVERETT,WA 98201 12/20/2020 22:00
12/20/2020 18:30
Death Investigation

3600 SMITH AVE
Occurred Thru:
Occurred From:
Incident Type:

Location:
Case Number: 2020-00122315

Case Details:

Reported Date: 12/20/2020 21:32 Sunday
12/21/2020InactiveDD1478-Holmquist Status Date:Status:Reporting Officer ID:

12/21/2020Civil Disposition Date:Disposition:
Traffic DivAssigned Bureau:

Arrests
Arrest No. Name Address Date/Time Type Age

Subjects

Type No. Name Address Phone Race Sex DOB/Age
Deceased 1 2020-00122315, Unknown White Female

, 
Other Involved 1 PETTERSON, ALEXANDER 

LEWIS
3429 15TH ST (425) 304-6635 White Male 01/15/1986

EVERETT,WA 98201 34
Reporting Party 1 Macomber, Gerald 125 N LENORE AVE (360) 470-9094 White Male 11/18/1987

ARLINGTON,WA 98223 33

1-DeceasedSubject #

Primary: No
FemaleWhite2020-00122315, Unknown Sex: Race:Name: 

  

1-Other InvolvedSubject #

Primary: No
01/15/1986MaleWhitePETTERSON, ALEXANDER LEWIS DOB: Sex: Race:Name: 

200.0 lbs.6ft 0 in Weight: Height:Address: 3429 15TH ST
BROBRO Hair: Eyes:EVERETT WA 98201 34Age: 

(425) 304-6635 State: Primary Phone:

1-Reporting PartySubject #

Primary: No
11/18/1987MaleWhiteMacomber, Gerald DOB: Sex: Race:Name: 

210.0 lbs.5ft 11 in Weight: Height:Address: 125 N LENORE AVE
BROHAZ Hair: Eyes:ARLINGTON WA 98223 33Age: 

(360) 470-9094 State: Primary Phone:

Offenses
No. Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description Counts

   

Case Number: 2020-00122315

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Everett Police Department

Everett Police Case Report
Compact

03/03/2021 12:54
dd0414 ORI Number: WA0310300

Page: 1 of 14



Property

Date Code Type Make Model Description Tag No. Item No.
12/21/2020 Evidence Clothes Fur pants with misc items 

in pockets
2020-

00122315
3

12/21/2020 Evidence Clothes Fur Pair boots 2020-
00122315

2

12/20/2020 Evidence Clothes Fur Black/ Gray "Old Navy" 
size, XL, sweatshirt 
deceased was wearing 
during the accident, 
recovered from 
emergency room 

2020-
00122315

1

   

Case Number: 2020-00122315

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Everett Police Department

Everett Police Case Report
Compact

03/03/2021 12:54
dd0414 ORI Number: WA0310300
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3Item Number:2020-00122315Tag Number:

Seq #3

Clothes FurProperty Codes: Property Type:
Evidence

12/21/2020Date Received:

Quantity: Unit of Measure:1.000 Each

Color: Black
pants with misc items in pocketsDescription:

Chain of Custody
Date Transaction From From Role To To Role
12/21/2020 00:51 Type: Intake DD1478-Joshua Holmquist DD0445-Thomas Buss

Code: Initial

Remarks:
01/06/2021 14:07 Type: Release DD0445-Thomas Buss GARBAGE

Code: Destroyed/Disposed

Expected Return Date:
Remarks:

2Item Number:2020-00122315Tag Number:

Seq #2

Clothes FurProperty Codes: Property Type:
Evidence

12/21/2020Date Received:

Quantity: Unit of Measure:1.000 Each
Pair bootsDescription:

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

1Item Number:2020-00122315Tag Number:

Seq #1

Recovery Information

Clothes FurProperty Codes: Property Type:
Evidence

12/20/2020Date Received:

Quantity: Unit of Measure:1.000 Each

Color: Black

Black/ Gray "Old Navy" size, XL, sweatshirt deceased was 
wearing during the accident, recovered from emergency room 

Description:

Recovered Address: Providence Cobly Campus 

Chain of Custody
Date Transaction From From Role To To Role
12/20/2020 23:40 Type: Intake DD1365-Anthony Fletcher DD0537-Tana Johnson

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
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________________________________

Signature Date: 

No. Role Vehicle Type Year Make Model Color License Plate State

Vehicles

   

Case Number: 2020-00122315

Print Date/Time:
Login ID:

Everett Police Department

Everett Police Case Report
Compact

03/03/2021 12:54
dd0414 ORI Number: WA0310300
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Case Number: 2020-00122315. ORI: WA0310300.

DD Case Supplement, Officer: dd0445, Supervisor: DD0524, Merged By: dd0454

445 Ferguson, Matthew

12/21/2020 00:53

2020-00122315

Buss, Thomas

DD Case Supplement 2020-00122315 Page 1 OF 2
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Case Number: 2020-00122315. ORI: WA0310300.

REPORT NO. CASE # 2020-122315 DATE AND TIME
OF COLLISION 12/20/20 21:30

PAGE OF3 3

EB01020
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Case Number: 2020-00122315. ORI: WA0310300.

DD20-122315 Statement
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MEMO TO FILE 

DATE:  March 15, 2021 

FROM:  Katie Hancock, Transportation Specialist 

SUBJECT: Apparent Cause of Death for UTC Pedestrian Accident 17102 

Per a phone conversation on March 15, 2021, with Operations Manager of the Snohomish County 
Coroner Office at (425) 438-6200, on December 20, 2020, Cindy Rude, birthdate 9/27/1978, 42 years 
old, was found by BNSF Railway Co. tracks near BNSF Everett Terminal in Snohomish County and later 
died. Details of the fatality include: 

Cause of death: Hemorrhagic shock due to blunt force in injury of extremities. Struck by train. 

Manner of death: Undetermined 




